Lena Bonner
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From: Tiffany Bacote

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 1:46 PM

To: Lena Bonner; Natasha L. McFarley; Nancy Morawski

Cc: Danielle Hayes; Leadra Collins; Tiffany Long-Williams; Shadonasty Palmer; Anita Rookard
Subject: April YOS Agenda Request

Attachments: 04-2024 YOS For 25-50 YOS Recipients Memo.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Bonner,

Human Resources would like to request time to recognize our 2024 April Years of Service (YOS) 25-50-year recipients at
the May 21, 2024, Commission Meeting. Attached with this email are the deserving recipients. When time permits,
please confirm if you can add the Years of Service recognition to the agenda.

Respectfully,

Tiffany Bacote
Employee Relations Analyst
Human Resource Department
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535 Telfair Street, Suite 420 | Augusta, GA 30901
tbacote@augustaga.gov | p: (706) 826-1376 | f: (706) 821-2867 |
hitp:/fwww.qugustago.goy

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your syslem.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannct be guaranteed 1o be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or cmissions in the content of this message which arise as
a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
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